Community Council Meeting Co-Op Meeting rooms 26/8/24

Attendance

Shirley Inglis, John Davidson, Jan Scott, Rosie Munro, Pamela Manley, David Rorie Cllr Boyd, John Roberts, Chris Clark, Itizar Cores, Hong Jang

Apologies Cllr McDonald, Cllr Cheape, Natalie Ross

Councillor - Cllr Brian Boyd

Action: Reminder spaces for Community Council – if you know someone who wants to get involved.

Previous minutes agreed – sent 22/7/24

John Davidson, Shirley Inglis

Angus Councillor update

Cllr Boyd has stepped aside from being Provost, but is still our councillor. Consultation for Golf Links is under way.

Action: Tree preservation order – Church Street what's the story?

Community Update

Update – Community development Support – Meet the Funders event 13/8/24 talking about Social Enterprise.

Voice training – 13 September = beneficial for Community groups. Community Development Conference – Wednesday 30th October – there will be workshops, presentations, networking, and free lunch.

Community groups can put in Local Place Plan – unknown who is in charge of this area.

Action – Voice Training – sign up if you are planning to attend.

Cllr MacDonald & Cllr Cheape to report back on Local Place plan opportunities and support available for the Community Council.

Barry update

Now over 20 on the mailing list but limited active involvement. Want a play area in, or around Barry area.

Old Station Road or other area - use for a BBQ – (need to write to Fiona Anderson in Licensing for a permit). An event in partnership with Carnoustie Community Council and use public liability insurance. (15th September).

Action: Jan to contact CC if more help needed.

Finance

Propose PHM, seconder DAR
Statement received on Saturday 24/8/24

Action – can reports to be sent to secretary inbox for circulation

Planning (Links Development)

We should write to Cllr Boyd about holiday lets re:caravans

Thought for Golf links submission

- The Natural Landscape Braes of Angus/Coast and coastal protection = what are the risk assessments.
- Heating & Energy Networks strategy & response (25/6/24) why is Carnoustie omitted.
- Whether or not our Community should consider a project via the council that we can on environment = Musical Society, Theatre Club, British Legion, Mens Shed. Forms a complex project – need a way of putting forms and applying for funding.

Flood management

Burn floods – view = do we need Scottish Water & SEPA to discuss? = monitor damage over winter. New housing at Pitskelly – near roundabout – accepted, and our objections have been only partially addressed. Small developments in piecemeal and no contributions to council, schools. A Local Place Plan can overcome this – over size and scale.

Also issues about 2 burns and risk to golf Course and houses the other side of the railway.

Golf Course = Consultations for Golf course have started and some have attended. Clear and protects interests.

Need to know areas and properties being transferred to Golf Links management from Angus Council and other areas.

Need all areas to be put into writing.

Areas to be concerned for Community Council response = Sale of the assets - £5m (Mike Wells – press quote), constitution, CBF/T? What is meant by environmental protection? Who is the investment trust – now and in the future? Golf only? Who runs it? What land is being transferred? What are leased? What are sold? = look now where the signs are – who owns what land? Phase 1? Who is responsible for Golf land/beach – environmental damage? Helicopter landings?

Action: read response by JD following last meeting sent to individuals via email. John Davidson to write to SEPA, & councillors over Heating & Energy Networks. Future thoughts: A Local Place Plan can overcome this – over size and scale.

Next opportunity: Wednesday 4th September 4-7pm Golf Hotel for Golf Course info. Write to Mike Wells to ask for space and facilities.

Meeting 9^{th} September – venue to be decided for Golf thoughts/ideas. Post script = meeting was moved to the 16^{th} September

Carlogie Primary School Group (JD to report)

JD knocked on doors to ask about traffic assessment, but scheme working but cars speeding and causing issues for pedestrians.

Development Trust

No report

CBF

End to current round This month

Gala outcomes (CC to report)

220 responses, good feedback.

What was the main thing you like about Carnoustie? – beach and community One thing to change? – petrol station, shops, supermarket

What do you think about priorities – environmental and economic development Environmental projects – 49 people

HJ - Encourage use of the Place Standard tool (you will see it works at Community training)

Action – need to have another small group meeting to discuss funding

Police

325 calls, 127 crimes. See report received today 26/8/24

Citizen of the Year

CC, RM & SI need to get nominations – decide at October meeting.

Action: DAR to contact Mackays to consider Charity donation.

Events (Xmas etc.)

Lights and event. Awaiting for cherry picker soon for bunting. Final beach clean 22^{nd} September

Correspondence

Angus Council have contacted us on braids being lit during the Senior Open = they have been contacted by Carnoustie Lights Sub Group.

AOCB

Butterfly – Wendy Murray has applied for funding for repairs to the Butterfly to take place post October.

9th & 30th September next meeting